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~-"-- ~ ~ _ _ - _  - - Dorothy Menasco 

From: Melinda Watts 

Sent: 
To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Docket Nos. 070610 and 07061 1 

---- - ,  

Thursday, October 04, 2007 2052 AM 

Dorothy, 

After examining the filings for Docket Nos. 070610 and 07061 1 and confirming with the company, I determined that 
the requests pertain only to the transfer of CLEC customers. While Tele Circuit Network has both CLEC and IXC 
authorizations and both are listed in the filing, only local customers are being transferred. If Florida, Deland Actel and 
Actel Wireless only have CLEC certificates. Therefore, the suffixes for both dockets should be changed to -TX and the 
docket titles should be changed as follows: 

Old: 

Docket No. 070610-TP - Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local exchange and long 
distance assets of Actel Wireless, including, but not limited to Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida. 

and 

Docket No. 07061 1-TP - Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local exchange and lo!ip 
distance teleconin~unications assets of Deland Actel, including, but not limited to, Actel's customer accounts in the 
State of Florida. 

to the new: 

Docket No. 070610-TX - Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local exchange assets of Actel 
Wireless, including, but not limited to Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida. 

and 

Docket No. 07061 1-TX - Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C. due to asset 
purchase agreement, whereby Tele Circuit Network Corp. will acquire substantially all local exchange assets of Deland 
Actel, including, but not limited to, Actel's customer accounts in the State of Florida. 

The filing notes the company's purchase of local and long distance assets of Delaiid Actel and Actel Wireless in the 
first paragraph, but it is only acquiring long distance customers in the State of Georgia. Let me know if you need any 
more infomiation. Thanks. 

Melinda 

10/4/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


